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From: BusinessAffairs Advisory Forum [mailto:BAAF-L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU] On Behalf Of Holley W Schramski 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 3:55 PM 
To: BAAF-L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU 
Subject: FW: UGAmart 12.1 Feature Enhancements 
 
The following announcement has been posted to the UGAmart listserv and is being provided to BAAF-L members as an 
information item.   
 
From: UGAmart [mailto:lizlem@uga.edu]  
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 3:07 PM 
Subject: UGAmart 12.1 Feature Enhancements 
 
UGAMART 12.1 FEATURE ENHANCEMENTS 
 
On Friday, March 23, 2012, UGAmart will be upgraded to version 12.1. This will be the first of three upgrades 
that will take place in 2012. UGAmart will be unavailable beginning at 10:00 pm on Friday, March 23 through 
approximately 12:00 pm Sunday, March 25.  
 
The most significant change users can expect with this upgrade is the new history search function called 
Document Search. This enhancement will replace the Order History tab, and will create more user-friendly 
ways to search through purchase orders, purchase requisitions, invoices, and receipts.  
 
Please click HERE for a general overview of Document Search. 
 
Internet browsers supported in UGAmart will also be updated with the 12.1 release: 
 
Browser support additions:  
Firefox 10 has been added to the certified browser list 
Safari 5.0 has been added to the certified browser list for Mac 
Support has been added for Chrome v.8 – 17 
Support has been added for iOS 5 
Support has been added for Internet Explorer 9.0 
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Browsers no longer supported:  
Support has been removed for Firefox 3.0 
Support has been removed for Chrome browsers prior to version 8.0 
Support has been removed for Safari browsers prior to version 4.0 
 
A current list of all certified and supported browsers can be found HERE. 




